

Wednesday 18 July 2018
MINUTES

PRESENT at Astley Parish Council meeting held at 7.30pm in ASTLEY VILLAGE HALL:-
Parish Councillors:, Edward Bedell, Cllr Galliers, Cllr Lloyd (Chair), Cllr Prinold, Cllr Robinson, and Cllr Shelley.

1. OPEN FORUM

There was one member of the public in attendance. The Parish Council welcomed Maria Prinold, who had expressed an interest in becoming a parish councillor.

2. APOLOGIES

Cllr Colclough and Andrea Gabbitas (Clerk).

3. DECLARATION OF INTEREST *Declaration of any disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter to be discussed at the meeting, and which is not included in the Register of Interests. Declaration of any interest in a matter that may result in bias. An interest may be declared at any time during the meeting.*

4. MINUTES

The minutes of the meetings held on 20 June 2018 were approved and signed as a true record.

5. UPDATES

5.1 Councillor Picton, Shropshire Council provided an update on the following points:

- Astley is not going to become a planning hub.
- Future Fit LJC opportunity to have councillors to attend clinical commissioning group to talk about the reasoning behind the proposals. Monday 30th July Westbury Village Hall
- Airband grants still available.
- Parking charges issue in Shrewsbury update.

5.2 RAF Shawbury

Cpl Alex Payne provided an update on RAF Shawbury matters and informed the meeting that the list of local people to take up the invite to attend the Families Day was now full.

6. OFFICIAL AND PARISH MATTERS

6.1 Co-option of new parish councillor: It was agreed that Maria Prinold be co-opted as a member of Astley Parish Council.

6.2 Cllr Bedell received a complaint re litter surrounding a property in Astley Parish. Cllr Bedell gave them advice on disposal of litter. Currently situation seems to have improved, however Cllr Bedell is monitoring the situation and will escalate if necessary.

7. PROGRESS REPORT

Update on purchase of new defibrillator: the box has arrived and defib to arrive in early August. Electrician has advised the best place to install Defib on outside wall of the village hall in visible location for price agreed to complete £50.

Parish Council to communicate with the Village Hall Committee.

8. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

8.1 Planning applications notified to the Parish Council: none received.

8.2 Planning applications notified to the Parish Council after circulation of the agenda:

8/02956/PMBPA Agricultural Building Conversion, The Levels, Bings Heath, Astley. No Objection.

9. PARISH ACCOUNTS *No payments to be processed.*

10. CORRESPONDENCE

10.1 Invitation to RAF Shawbury Families Day.

10.2 Letter re LJC meeting 30 July 2018.

11. EXTRA INFORMATION

None received.

12. REPORTS FROM MEETINGS & TRAINING

None received.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Wednesday 19 September 2018, 7.30 pm at Astley Village Hall.

Meeting closed at 20.12 pm .

CHAIRMAN'S SIGNATURE _____